

# Febri Rambun P

### Senior Web Developer

### Contact

+6283893954888 febrirambun@gmail.com Depok - Jawa Barat, Indonesia <u>www.febrirambun.my.id</u>

### Expertise

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Javascript
- jQuery
- PHP
- Codeigniter 4
- ReactJS
- NodeJS

## Language

- Indonesian
- English (Pasif)

### About Me

Hello, my name is **Febri Rambun**. I am an experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled familiar in HTML5, Css3, Javascript, jQuery, PHP, mySQL, Codeigniter 4, ReactJS and NodeJS

## Experience

#### PT Pixelnine Indonesia 2022 - Present

Senior Web Experience Developer

Create website experiences, web animations and web applications. Make a website that looks responsive so that website pages look good on all devices. Create Mobile Apps with Flutter.

#### PT Pixelnine Indonesia 2016 - 2017

Senior Web Experience Developer

Create website experiences, web animations and web applications. Make a website that looks responsive so that website pages look good on all devices.

#### PT Trigema Bangun Insani 2013 - 2016 Senior Web Developer

Create website experiences, web animations and web applications. Make a website that looks responsive so that website pages look good on all devices.

## Education

#### University Nusa Mandiri, Jakarta Selatan 2011 - 2012

Bachelor of Computer Science, System Information

#### Bina Sarana Informatika, Depok

2007 - 2010 Diploma of Education, Management Information